THE GOVERNMENT OF THE PHILIPPINE ISLANDS,
EXECUTIVE BUREAU.

MANILA, June 28, 1918.

ExeEcuTivE ORDER
No. 48,

Upon recommendation of the Honorable, the Secretary of
Commerce and Police, the custodianship of all occupied public
buildings is hereby transferred from the Director of Public
Works to the respective Bureaus concerned, as follows:

The Intendencia Building, to the Bureau of Audits; the
Anloague Museum Building, to the Bureau of Science; the
Old Army and Navy Club Building, to the Philippine Li-
brary and the Bureau of Agriculture, each to the extent of
parts thereof occupied by them; the Oriente Building, to
the Bureau of Constabulary; the Mint Building, to the
Bureau of Education; the Audiencia Building, to the Supreme
Court, and Mr. J. McMicking, clerk of the Court of First
Instance of Manila, is hereby designated custodian thereof;
the Augustinian Building, to the Bureau of Public Works;
and the Potenciana Building, to the Bureau of Civil Service.
The janitor service for each of the buildings above men-
tioned shall be provided by tne respective Bureaus concerned.
The Director of Public Works shall remain, in accordance
with paragraph (c¢) of section thirteen of Act Numbered
Fourteen hundred and seven, the custodian of all vacant

Insular buildings.
This order shall take effect on July first, nineteen hundred

and thirteen.
W. CAMERON FORBES,
Governor-General.



